
Dr. ~award Andere, 
Enrico ~ermi Institute 

for 'Nuclear Studies 
University of Chicago, 
5630 Ell1sAve., 
Chica30, Ill. 60637 

Dear Dr. Anders: 

I am happy that we both have the fore ora to the 
Nininger ed~lon out of the way. I think you were confi­
dent it would not require editing because you knew it would 
not be very acientificl Thanks for mam1ng the co rect1one . 
The point I really had in mind thruout was that Ni e LW' s 
generally thought of and indeed openly accused of co mercial­
izing meteoritics, and in truth, he did, "ecause 1t as the 
only way he could work on it. Havi been reaed in the 
com ercial world, I found this entirely acceptable . To 
eomm of the educational fraternity it was not so palatable . 

In a recent letter JOU ~ent1oned Kirbyville and 
the desirability of getting a 100 mg. sarro1e. I suppose 
it is a eucrite, but do not pretend to classify it frorr any 
knowledge I have. It is an achondrite and only Nininger 
and Mason of the professionals have seen it, so far as I re-
call--maybe c~rleton Moore did once, too. ~ile aeon calls 
it a pyroxene plag1oclase a.chondr1te 1nh1e locality listings 
(p/ 243 of his ~ook) he does not list it in T~~lP 13, oo.105-6 . 

ie have the entire atone and it 1e ao beaut1~ul 
except for one brok~n corner that I ' ve never ta.ken a bit off 
it . The fall was investigated by rr:e on a two day trip some 
30 years after it occurred and the date was f ixed from thP 
memory of the witnesses in one family; the year could be wrom; 
hy one or two and the day might be off (maybe even one whole 
month) . The time was fixed by the fact that it fell near a 
man operating a "sugar furnace", as I now recall. It was 
a detonat1n0 fireball but the region is densely wooded and there 
was no chance of finding other pieces e I never found even a 
newspaper report , oor did I try , tellin~ of thP fireball . 

If you are ever thru here or I come back to Chica ~o 
we might be able to scrape off the required quanttty, but I 
think we would have to supervise the operation jointly--you 
to be sure of what jOU get, and I to be sure the main mass 1s 
not harmed . If you used a new, clean ~rinding wheel could 
you get what you want? 


